From: Jennifer Paulus

To: James Gainer
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Start the clock.....how long does it take IDOT to put up a sign in Island Lake? Maybe they can
approve our Flock camera permit when they come to visit. lol

=

From: DOT.D1Webmail3 [mailto:DOT.D1Webmail3@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:55 AM

To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
Subject: Web Email from Jennifer Paulus - #194445

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. A work order has been submitted to reinstall speed limit
sign and will be completed as soon as our workload allows.

————— Original Message-----
From: jennifer.paulus@islandlakepolice.com
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 2:06 PM

Subject: Web Mail from Jennifer Paulus

Web Page: IDOT Home Page
Name: Jennifer Paulus
Address: 3720 Greenleaf Avenue

Island Lake, IL 60042
Home #: 224-588-0816

Question:

We just handled a fatal pedestrian crash at Island Lake PD and | discovered that there are no speed
limit signs posted EB IL Route 176 between Westridge Dr. and Orchard Dr. where it changes from
35mph to 45. E/B 176 goes from 35mph to 50mph and W/B goes from 50mph to 45mph to 35mph
so the speed limit is different for each direction. The fatal crash occurred in this area and we are
thinking the speed limit should be 45 but its not posted. Thank you, Chief of Police Jennifer Paulus
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Jennifer Paulus
CHIEF OF POLICE

sland Lake Police Deporiment
3720 Greanieat Avenue
Isand Lake, IL 60042
Ofe 847 5262100
Ext.7815
Fax 847 526-1033




State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
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